## HEBRON PUBLIC BUILDING COMMITTEE Department Of Public Works Action Committee SPECIAL HYBRID MEETING

*Wednesday March 26, 2025, 6:30–9:00 PM* (*America/New\_York*) Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. TELECONFERENCE CALL-IN

https://meet.goto.com/626430661

You can also dial in using your phone. Access Code: 626-430-661

United States: +1 (872) 240-3212

OR ATTEND IN PERSON AT HEBRON TOWN HALL 15 Gilead Street: Ground Floor Conference Room

## AGENDA

- 1) Call to Order
- 2) Roll Call

## Public Comments-<u>(All Public Comments Will be Limited to No More than Three (3)</u> <u>Minutes)</u>

This section of the agenda is reserved for people who are in attendance who wish to briefly address the DPW Action Committee. The Committee requests that a person's comments be limited to a single period lasting no more than three minutes or less. While the Committee respects the right of the public to provide comments and ask questions, this time is not intended for open discussion or for the Committee to offer a response. Also, residents who have questions or comments are encouraged to direct them in writing by email to either the Recording Secretary or a member of the Communications sub-committee. (Persons wishing to comment should type "comment" and your name in the chat box and you will be recognized.)

- 4) Discuss Communications Strategy to inform Hebron voters regarding the special Town Meeting in April to approve money to hire a design professional firm for the purpose of preparing plans and establishing an estimated cost of constructing a new public works facility at 550 Old Colchester Rd.
- 5) Motion to move to Executive session for the purpose of reviewing all interviews conducted on March 17<sup>th</sup> 2025 and March 19<sup>th 2025</sup> and determine which firm to recommend to the Hebron Board of Selectmen.
- 6) Motion to return to Public Session. <u>08:30PM (GoToMeeting Re-Opened)</u>

- Motion To Recommend [*Company Name*] to be named as the design professionals to prepare a program, design documents, and cost estimates to build a new Hebron Public Works facility at 550 Old Colchester Rd in Amston, CT. The expenditure to be approved shall be [DOLLARS]
- 8) Motion to consider and act on any additional items discussed in executive session.

## 9) Public Comments--<u>(All Public Comments Will be Limited to No More than Three (3)</u> <u>Minutes)</u>

This section of the agenda is reserved for people who are in attendance who wish to briefly address the DPW Action Committee. The Committee requests that a person's comments be limited to a single period lasting no more than three minutes or less. While the Committee respects the right of the public to provide comments and ask questions, this time is not intended for open discussion or for the Committee to offer a response. Also, residents who have questions or comments are encouraged to direct them in writing by email to either the Recording Secretary or a member of the Communications sub-committee..

(Persons wishing to comment should type "comment" and your name in the chat box and you will be recognized.)

10) Adjournment